TRANSPONDER

2802 Flintrock Trace, Suite 226
Austin, TX 78738

Memo

To: Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

From: Chester Burress

Date: 11/08/2012

Re: FCC IDs: QHJ-1001001A & QHJ-2000A

Gentlemen:;

This is your letter of authorization to accept our appointment of Elliott Laboratories, LLC. as Agent for
MicroTransponder, Inc, 2802 Flintrock Trace Suite 226, Austin, TX 78738, to sign applications before the
Commission and to make representations to you on our behalf. Elliott Laboratories is to receive and exchange
data between our company and the Commission. This authorization is made pursuant to Section 2.911(c) of the
FCC Rules and expires on October 17, 2013.

| hereby certify on behalf of MicroTransponder, Inc, 2802 Flintrock Trace Suite 226, Austin, TX 78738
("Applicant") that neither Applicant nor any party to the application (officers, directors, and 5% shareholders) is
subject to a denial of Federal benefits that includes FCC benefits pursuant to section 5301 of the Anti-Drug
Abuse Act of 1988. 21 U.S.C. 853a.

Chester Burress
Director of Technical Operations, GMQ



